
State of Florida 

 
 

DATE: November 18, 2015 

TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Kyesha Mapp, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket Number 150091-WS - Application for approval of transfer of Certificate 
Nos. 490-W and 425-S from East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc. to East Marion 
Utilities, LLC, in Marion County. 

 
 Please place the attached correspondence from Mike Smallridge in the referenced docket 
file. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
KRM/as 
Attachment 
 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED NOV 18, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 07325-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



From: Mike Smallridge
To: Kyesha Mapp
Subject: east marion closing date
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 10:17:37 AM

The Closing date for this utility was as of January 1st 2015.

Mike Smallridge

"s/" Michael Smallridge

mailto:utilityconsultant@yahoo.com
mailto:KMapp@psc.state.fl.us



